

May Recreation Meeting  
May 18, 2016

Committee Members Present: Bekah, Nancy, Danielle, Maureen

- Nancy introduced herself
- Kickwall Build was cancelled
- Acct Status \$7000 Bekah was updated on accounting and accounts were simplified. Need more info about how the \$5000 is to be spent. This will be followed up on at next meeting
- Bekah wants to ask about establishing a credit card for Rec with a \$500 limit so she doesn't have to use her personal account to cover costs of supplies/equipment
- Medicinal Walk has 7 registered with more interested
- Paint and Sip scheduled for June 17<sup>th</sup>
- Registrations for summer camps are low. Discussed posting in Fairfax
- Discount Tickets from VRPA are ordered and will be available at the town office.
- Geocaching on the Schultz Trail and Westford School Trails are out and will be available at the town office by June 1.
- Teen Programming-How do we reach these kids for pick up games after school is out? Discussed various possible teen outings and prices. Can we have a teen on the committee? Bekah will look into finding out if this is possible.
- Pickleball- Jim Olsen has equipment. Wants to introduce the sport to others. Rec Dept will try a clinic
- July 4<sup>th</sup>- Determined volunteers needed from Rec- Danielle can help and maybe Maureen. Farmers Market people may be there. Randy Aiken will be contacted about Ben and Jerry's ice cream donation.
- Purchases approved- Scoreboard, Portable table, VPRA Annual Meeting for Bekah

Next Meeting Tuesday June 21, 2016